Gentet, Matthias

From: Marfleet, Patrick

Sent: 15 December 2015 17:09

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Re: Application ref 2015/6410/P - 22 Belsize Square Flat 4 London NW3 4HT

Please can the below objection be added to the application.

Patrick Marfleet
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 1222

We want to hear your views on the changes we are proposing to how we consult on
planning applications. To find out more and have your say visit www.camden.qov.uk/sci.
Consultation closes on the 20 January 2016.

From: Catherine Buchanan-Richardson (||

Sent: 15 December 2015 17:00

To:

C¢
Subject: FW: Re: Application ref 2015/6410/P - 22 Belsize Square Flat 4 London NW3 4HT

Hi Indrani, David & Tarah,

My computer is having some difficulty of late and as a result I'm not certain of Indrani’s exact email
address, hence the two ‘sends’.

As you’ll see from the email correspondence below, we need individually and collectively to respond with a
firm and strident objection to the proposed planning application that will adversely impact upon our
respective homes. The deadline within which to lodge an objection is next week (21 December) and in a bid
to speed things up the Camden planning officer in question can be reached as follows:

Mr Patrick Marfleet
Direct email;
Phone number: 020-7974-1222

God speed and all best wishes- Catie

From: Catherine Buchanan-Richardson [mailto| | | NN

Sent: 15 December 2015 4:44 PM

To: 'patrick. marfleet@camden.gov.uk’

Cc: |

Subject: FW: Re: Application ref 2015/6410/P - 22 Belsize Square Flat 4 London NW3 4HT

Hi Patrick,

Further to my phone call with the wonderfully helpful Fiona Davies in your office, 'm writing to provide
you with my phone number should you need to contact me re: my objection to the above referenced

planning application. I can be reached at:_



Should you not be able to make an international call to America from your office, my terrifically efficient
and remarkably accessible property managing agent Rose Cavanagh can be reached at the above email or on
her mobile number:

Needless to say it is extremely helpful to have your direct email address and I’m beyond grateful to the team
both within and outside Camden Council for alerting me to the need to lodge an objection within the 21 day
time period which [ believe tolls on 21 December 2015.

T am of course available to answer or address any questions you may have in regard to my strenuous
objection to the proposed planning application. Many thanks in advance for your kind assistance.

Yours sincerely,

Catherine Buchanan-Richardson

From: Davies, Fiona [mailto:Fiona.Davies@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 15 December 2015 4:28 PM

To: Catherine Buchanan-Richardson

Cc: 'Rose Cavanagh'; Marfleet, Patrick

Subject: RE: Re: Application ref 2015/6410/P - 22 Belsize Square Flat 4 London NW3 4HT

Dear Catherine,

This email is to confirm that | have received this email from your for Patrick Marfleet and | am
forwarding this Patrick Marfleet (he’s the case officer for this application) as you requested.

Kind regards,
Fiona

From: Catherine Buchanan-Richardson [_
Sent: 15 December 2015 16:26
To: Davies, Fiona

Cc: 'Rose Cavanagh'
Subject: FW: Re: Application ref 2015/6410/P - 22 Belsize Square Flat 4 London NW3 4HT

Hi Fiona,
Please let me know if you receive this?

Catherine

From: Catherine Buchanan-Richardson [mail i EGTNNTGTGGGG
Sent: 13 December 2015 8:03 PM
To: David Gluckma

Cc:

Subject: FW: Re: Application ref 2015/6410/P - 22 Belsize Square Flat 4 London NW3 4HT

FYI- my note

From: Catherine Buchanan-Richardson [mailto ||

Sent: 13 December 2015 7:19 PM

To: 'planning@camden.cov.uk’

Cc

Subject: Re: Application ref 2015/6410/P - 22 Belsize Square Flat 4 London NW3 4HT



Dear Patrick Marfleet,

I’'m writing with regard to the proposed external alteration re: installation of new side window at second
floor level of flat 4, located at 22 Belsize Square London NW3 4HT. (Application ref: 2015/6410/P).

As the owner of 9A Lancaster Drive Belsize Park London NW3 4EY, I wish to formally lodge my extreme
objection to these proposed plans.

To wit, this installation would significantly impact and deprive my master bathroom with the light that
illuminates this area from the top window. Tt would in addition severely compromise the entire roof area,
causing extreme problems concerning the unfettered access for work to be done on a regular basis in order
to maintain the safe and secure order of my home. 1t would also obliterate the aesthetics of not only my
house but this longstanding conservation area.

By Cc copy of this email to my immediate next door neighbour Mrs Jo Nicholl of 9B Lancaster Drive, I am
alerting her to the hideous damage such a proposed alteration would cause to our respective homes. For ease

i *s reference, Patrick Marfleet at Camden Council can be reached via direct phone number
MAS the Planning Application runs from 30 November for a 21 day period it will be
necessary to act swiftly in lodging an objection.

T can be reached at the above referenced email address or via phone: _Should you require
any further information or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

With many thanks for your attention to this matter and looking forward to hearing from soon,

Mrs Catherine Buchanan-Richardson

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.



